
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/28/2011 5:30:18 PM 
Subject: 	 Current draft of the Response to Smith 
Attachments: 	 smith gunrunner redline.docx 

Molly, let's consider the draft response on the DEA matter in light of this version. Please do not circulate the draft 
response to Smith outside of OLA; it is not final in any respect but should indicate direction of our thinking. Thanks. FB 
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